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Brynes, Marnie

From: Gordon, Ray (DERM) [GordoR@miamidade.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 8:32 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson; Brynes, Marnie

Subject: 0250731

Attachments: 0250731_perc[1].pdf

Per attached inspection this facility no longer does dry cleaning, ARMS has been updated

<<0250731 perc[1].pdf>>

Ray A. Gordon

Special Projects Administrator
Office:305-372-6925
gordor@miamidade.gov

"Delivering Excellence Every Day"

The Miami-Dade Department of Environmental Resources Management (DERM) values your feedback as a customer.

" DERM is committed to its mission “to balance today's needs through responsible governance, education, and

conservation, to protect our environment for tomorrow.” And as part of our mission, we continuously assess and
improve the quality of services provided to you. Please take a few minutes to comment on our quality of service.
Simply click on this http://derm.miamidade.gov/survey. Thank you in advance for completing our customer survey.

"Delivering Excellence Every Day”



